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MEMORANDUM

To: TISD SchoolBoardMembers

From: Alicia Alvarado,PK-8thSchoolCounselor

Subject:  gth College Trip to San Antonio, Texas March 1-4, 2025
Date: 2/26/2025
HISTORY:

Exposureo HigherEducationVisiting Universitiesexposesniddle schoolstudentdo the environmentfacilities,and
academig@rogramsavailableat universities.This exposurecandemystifythe collegeexperiencandhelpthemvisualize
their educationajourneybeyondschool.Seeingcollegecampuse$irsthandcaninspirestudentso setacademi@andcareer
goals.It givesthemsomethingangibleto aspireto andmotivateshemto work hardin schoolto achievetheir dreams.

RATIONALE:

8th grade college trip to San Antonio, Texas. Students will visit UTSA, Texas A&M, and St. Mary's University. Part
need to fill out a packet and students are required to submit an essay explaining why they are interested in attend
college tour.

BUDGET IMPACT:

CollegeTrip to SanAntonio, Texaswill notimpactthe budgetsincethefundswill beusedfrom the Effective Advising
Frameworkgrant(approximately$13,000)for the 24-25schoolyear. Thesefundswereallocatedfor collegetrips for
studentsatthe middle school.BudgetincludesHotel, Meals,and Transportation.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

We are recommending that the board approves 8th Grade College trip to San Antonio, Texas March 1-4, 2025.

Vision: Believe we can succeed, with pride we will achieve.
Mission: The mission of the District is to educate and inspire students in a safe and supportive environment which will result in
closing the achievement gap by preparing all students for college readiness and success in a global society.
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